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Date: 01/30/2019

Federal Communications Commission
7435 Oakland Mills Road

Columbia MD 21046

Requesting Class [l permissive change for FCC I1D: 2AQPWO000001
To Whom It May Concern:

The purpose of this letter is to request a Class 1l Permissive change for FCC ID:
2AQPWO000001, Original grant date: 01/03/2019
Applicant: Innolux Corporation

The major change filed under this application is :

1. The subject approved module is being used in different host.(Portable category Configuration, Host
Brand/Model: Yushan V14C, Yushan \VV14G, Yushan F14C, Yushan F14G).

SAR Testing is performed to demonstrate exposure Compliance.

Software security remains unchanged from original appllcatlon

BT function be turned off in this application

Antenna is of different type from original approval (Check the test report).

Dipole Antenna (WIFI 1) 2.4GHz: -4.5 dBi, 5GHz: -0.7 dBi

Dipole Antenna (WIFI 2) 2.4GHz: -4.5 dBi, 5GHzL -2.5 dBi

SUE S

Sincerely,

By: Janice Chao <« _ \
Title: Engineer

On behalf of: [nnolux Corporation
Telephone: 886-6-5051891 ext 17406

Email: janice.chao@innolux.com



Original antenna info.
SkyCorss WIMAX/WLAN Reference Antenna 2.4GHz: 5 dBi; 5GHz: 5 dBi



